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TELEPHONE: 301.445.1992

TO: Louise Michaux Gonzales, Chair Frank M. Reid, llI
Patricia S. Florestano Thomas G. Slater
Steven Hershkowitz Tracye Turner
David Kinkopf Paul Vance
FROM: Joann A. Boughman, Senior Vice Chancellor
DATE: May 30, 2013
RE: June 5, 2013, Meeting of the Committee on Education Policy and Student Life

The Committee on Education Policy and Student Life of the Board of Regents will meet in
public session on Wednesday, June 5, 2013 on the 7" Floor of the Albin O. Kuhn Library at the
University of Maryland, Baltimore County beginning at 9:30 a.m. Continental breakfast will be
provided.

Wi-Fi information will be provided upon arrival. Complimentary parking will be available on the
Upper Level of the Walker Garage. Please find an electronic parking pass attached to this
email. Directions to UMBC can be found at http://about.umbc.edu/visitors-guide/directions/,
and a campus map is available

at: http://about.umbc.edu/files/2012/08/2012Map_Parking_Lettersize.pdf.

The agenda and supporting materials for the meeting are enclosed. | look forward to seeing
you next week.
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